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Dear Dr. Jayanta Kumar Baral, i .
Apropos your interview for a faculty position under UGC- Faculty Recharge Programme
and subsequent your expression of preferences for placement at an Indian Institution,
the Chairman, University Grants Commission is pleased to offer you the position of
Assistant Professor in the discipline of Physics. Your placement shall be at Central
University of Jharkhand, Ratu-Lohardaga Road, Brambe, Ranchi,
Jharkhand-835205 (a copy of concurrence letter from the University is attached). | am
enclosing herewith a copy of the Service Rules for the UGC Faculty Recharge
Programme (FRP), Terms & Conditions and tripartite agreement to be signed between
the UGC, the host University and the faculty selected.

Your emoluments and scale of pay shall be at par with that of the employees of the
Central Universities.

Kindly send your acceptance to the Vice-Chancellor, Central University of
Jharkhand, Ratu-Lohardaga Road, Brambe, Ranchi, Jharkhand-835205 upto
30.06.2018 under intimation to UGC.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

w

(Rajnish Jain)

\/ Dr. Jayanta Kumar Baral
Near DENA Bank,
Rama Krishna Vidyaniketan,
Balighata Gopalpur Road,
Puri-Z2008 (Orissa)
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Ref. No. CUJ/R.C./04/2013/..4.9. 2. Date: ...[3.".. May,2018
To,
Mrs. Paramjeet,
Under Secretary,

University Grants Commission,
Ministry of Human Resource Management,
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

Subject: UGC-Faculty Recharge Pro gramme-reg.
Madam,

With reference to your letter no. F.4-5/2017 (FRP-Cycle-IV) (BSR) dated 26.02.2018, I am to
inform you that the Central University of Jharkhand hereby conveys its consent for hosting Dr.
Jayanta Kumar Baral (UGC Asstt. Professor, Physics) under UGC-Faculty Recharge
Programme.

This is for your information and necessary action at your end.

With kind regards, J
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